
 

STATE OF NEVADA 
 

 
 

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF ENERGY 

 

 

April 4, 2016 

 

 

 

 

Boulder Solar II, LLC 

c/o Linda Bullen 

Bullen Law, LLC 

9100 W. Sahara Ave. 

Las Vegas, NV 89117 

                   

Re:  Boulder Solar II, Renewable Energy Tax Abatement Application 

 AFN 16-0328SPV 

 

Dear Ms. Bullen, 

 

In accordance with NAC 701A.565, the Director of the Governor’s Office of Energy has determined that 

the following information is not confidential and will be made a matter of public record: 

 

 Capital Investment: $100,000,000 

 Anticipated construction Employee Average Hourly Wage: $36.09 per hour 

 Anticipated operational Employee Average Hourly Wage: $45.00 per hour 

 

Please contact this office should you have any questions in regards to this Notice.  

 

Sincerely,  

 
Angie Dykema 

Director 

 

 

 

ANGIE DYKEMA 
Director 

 
STEVE HENRICKSEN 

Deputy Director 
 

755 North Roop Street, Suite 202 
Carson City, NV 89701 

Office:  (775) 687-1850 
Fax: (775) 687-1869  

 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

 


